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Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike on behalf of LRB.Legal
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 7:59 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: Re-draft of 2005 resolution SR 17
From: Gasper, Greg

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2007 5:10 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Re-draft of 2005 resolution SR 17

Hello,

Could we please have 2005 LRB 4834/1, regarding state sovereignty, redrafted for 2007-08.

Thanks!

Greg Gasper
Chief of Staff
Office of Senator Joe Leibham

Greg.Gasper@legis.wi.gov
888.295.8750

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882
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A@'F?)Hﬁ\a/&f/ The powers not delegated to the United States by the Constitution, nor
prohibited by it to the States, are reserved to the States respectively, or to the people’;
and "‘ggﬂ%%‘ﬁ

Whereas, the @gkr;endment defines the total scope of federal power as being
,d%gl'y?;lat spec1f1ca11y granted by the U.S. Constitution and no more; and

Whereas Efle scope of power defmed by the@mendment ma,afgm&ujﬁ
federal government was created by the states specifically to be an agent of the states;
and

Whereas, today the states are demonstrably treated as agents of the federal

government; and the Eﬁgiﬁsiﬁ%’ ue has Ferwarded to the Gedernl ggv%j"ﬁ?’ﬁﬁﬁ?

Whereas, /numerous resolutions opposing federal encroachment on state

esponse or result from Congress or the federal government; and



. %nwze 06 Legislature SR

Whereas, many federal manda@re directly in violation of the
Amendment to the}?nstitution Wnd

Whereas, the U.S. Supreme Court has ruled in New York v. United States, 112

S. Ct. 2408 (1992) that Congress may not simply commandeer the legislative and
regulatory processes of the states; and

Whereas, a number of federal proposals from previous administrations and
some now pending from the present administration and from Congress may further
violate the U.S. Constitution; now, therefore, be it

@@ the assembly concurring -
Resolved by the senate,, That the state of Wisconﬂ‘%reby claims

A i’% A
sovereignty under the0th)Amendment to the Constitution@Fih
: 4

all powers not otherwise enumerated and granted to the federal government by the

U.S. Constitution; and, be it further

Resolved, That adoption of this resolution does not constitute an application
by the legislature of the state of Wisconsin for the calling of a federal Ccnstitutional
Convention within the meaning of Article V of the U.S. Constitution; and, be it
further

Resolved, That this resolution shall serve as notice and demand to the federal
government, as our agent, to cease and desist, effective immediately, mandates that
are beyond the scope of its constitutionally delegated powers; and, be it fu%her

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide copies of thishrzﬁlutmn to
the /F?esident of the United States, the speaker of the U.S. house of representatives,
the presiding officer of each house of each state legislature of the United States, and

each member of this state’s congressional delegation.

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Gasper, Greg

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 4:42 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1512/1 Topic: State Sovereignty

Please Jacket LRB 07-1512/1 for the SENATE.




